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To: Richardson, Barbara[brichardson@wmata.com]
Cc: Greg Miller[gmiller@digioutdoor.com]; Evans, Jack (COUNCIL)[JACKEVANS@DCCOUNCIL.US]; Lipinsky, 
Thomas[tLipinsky@DCCOUNCIL.US]; David Wilmot[ ]
From: Donald MacCord
Sent: Fri 8/19/2016 12:21:05 PM (UTC)
Subject: RE: Contact for after hours Work at Metro Center Station

Excellent. I really appreciate your help and look forward to wrapping this work up.

Best Regards,

Donald MacCord
Founder and Principal
Digi Outdoor Media Inc.
812 6th Street NE
Washington, DC
206.715.0565

On Aug 19, 2016 8:00 AM, "Richardson, Barbara" <brichardson@wmata.com> wrote:

Tom Crone from our construction department will contact you this morning.

Sent from my Windows Phone
________________________________
From: Miller, Greggmiller@digioutdoor.com>
Sent: ‎8/ ‎18/ ‎2016 9:45 PM
To: Richardson, Barbarabrichardson@wmata.com>; David Wilmot >
Cc: Lipinsky, ThomasTLipinsky@DCCOUNCIL.US>; 
dmaccord@digioutdoor.com<mailto:dmaccord@digioutdoor.com>; Evans, Jack 
(COUNCIL)JACKEVANS@dccouncil.us>
Subject: Re: Contact for after hours Work at Metro Center Station

Barbara,

We have never heard from  and we are doing work for  and  and are doing ceiling 
work and just need to have access after hours. Please provide us with the information needed for us to complete the work 
for  and . I am not sure what  has to do with us doing ceiling work.

Best Regards,

Greg Miller

On Thu, Aug 18, 2016 at 9:29 PM, Richardson, Barbara <brichardson@wmata.combrichardson@wmata.com>> wrote:
Tom: Lynn Bowersox reports that  has been in contact Digi Outdoor. Out front understands the station 
environment best. Barbara

Sent from my Windows Phone
________________________________
From: Lipinsky, ThomastLipinsky@DCCOUNCIL.UStLipinsky@DCCOUNCIL.US>>
Sent: ‎8/ ‎18/ ‎2016 11:12 AM
To: Richardson, Barbarabrichardson@wmata.combrichardson@wmata.com>>
Cc: 
dmaccord@digioutdoor.com<mailto:dmaccord@digioutdoor.com>dmaccord@digioutdoor.comdmaccord@digioutdoor.
com>>; 
gmiller@digioutdoor.com<mailto:gmiller@digioutdoor.com>gmiller@digioutdoor.comgmiller@digioutdoor.com>>; 
Evans, Jack (COUNCIL)JACKEVANS@DCCOUNCIL.USJACKEVANS@DCCOUNCIL.US>>
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Subject: Contact for after hours Work at Metro Center Station

Hi Barbara,

Please allow me to introduce Don MacCord and Greg Miller from Digi Outdoor Media. They are doing installation work 
on the Homer and Woodies Buildings around the Metro Center station and are hoping to get in touch with the right 
person at Metro to access the station entrances overnight to help complete their work on the buildings. They’ll be able to 
better explain exactly the work they’ll be doing to determine who is the best contact.

Thank you,
Tom

--
Thomas Lipinsky
Director of Communications
Office of Councilmember Jack Evans
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, #106
Washington, DC 20004
202-724-8780202-724-8780> (office)
tlipinsky@dccouncil.ustlipinsky@dccouncil.us><mailto:tlipinsky@dccouncil.us<mailto:tlipinsky@dccouncil.us>>

--
Greg L. Miller
COO Digi Outdoor Media Inc
206.850.0775 (cell)
gmiller@digioutdoor.com<mailto:gmiller@digioutdoor.com>
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